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FROM; BANK OF MONTREAL
OUR REF: CA 161228-003131-505
UNTESTED MESSAGE
BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP
MARY-GRACE OLEDAN 416-593-7221X3620
2 QUEEN STREET EAST, SUITE 1500
TORONTO ON CANADA V5C 3G5
COPY ADVICE 
WE CREDITED:
BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP 
2 QUEEN STREET EAST 
SUITE 1500
TORONTO ON CANADA V5C 3G5

ACCOUNT: 00021895173 DD

AMOUNT: CAD $15,275.00 CAD
VALUE DATE: DEC 28, 16

RELATED REFERENCE: 281216A0710

ORDERING BANK: THE COMMERCIAL BANK (Q.S.C.)
COMMERCIAL PLAZA, AL MARKHIYAH ST 
AL DAFNA AREA
DOHA QATAR 60

ORDERING CUSTOMER: ISLAMIC EXCHANGE CO
DOHA
QATAR

ACCOUNT WITH INSTITUTION: BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP
2 QUEEN STREET EAST 
SUITE 1500
TORONTO ON CANADA V5C 3G5

FOR PAYMENT TO: BLANEY MCMURTRY LLPTRUST FOR AMACON
37 BAY STREET SUITE 400 TORONTO ON
MSJ 382
CANADA

ACCOUNT: 1895173

DETAILS: /RFB/BUSINESS OR SALES PROCEEDS HYD
ERI TRADING COMPANY

DETAILS OF CHARGES: CHARGE BENEF
SIGNATURE



Jasmine Allen

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Dragana Marjanovic <dmarjanovic@amacon.com> 
Thursday, April 13, 2017 2:09 PM
Jasmine Allen; Dunja Markovic; 'aalsip@lifeatparkside.com' 
Tammy A. Evans; Jenelle Simpson; Tashana Watts 
RE: Amacon Block 9 - Wires (2)

Hi Jasmine,

They are for 9 SOUTH # 1211 & 9 SOUTH #1221.1 for each.

Thank you_________________________________________________

From: Jasmine Allen \mailto:JAIIen@blanev.coml 
Sent: April-13-17 11:07 AM
To: Dragana Marjanovic; Dunja Markovic; 'aalsip@lifeatparkside.com' 
Cc: Tammy A. Evans; Jenelle Simpson; Tashana Watts 
Subject: RE: Amacon Block 9 - Wires (2)

Hi Dragana,

Please advise the status of these wires.

Thanks
Jasmine

Jasmine Allen
Legal Assistant to Tammy Evans

jallerr@blaney.com 
©416-593-7221 ext. 4500

From: Jasmine Allen
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 5:59 PM
To: dmarianovic@amacon.com: Dunja Markovic fdmarkovic@amacon.com1: aalsip@lifeatparkside.com 
Cc: Tammy A. Evans; Jenelle Simpson; Tashana Watts 
Subject: Amacon Block 9 - Wires (2)

Hi Dragana,

Would you kindly review the attached wires and advise which suites same belong to.

Thank you 
Jasmine for 
Tammy

IF’K/fi |/ 2 QUB®n st:re»t East f suit* jsoo
!—lvlUl If yup Toronto, Ontario HSC 3G5

Jasmine Allen
Legal Assistant to Tammy Evans
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